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May 1 ,  1991

Rachel Sady
40 Euclid Avenue
Hast ings on Hudson,  N.y.  10Z06

Dear Mrs.  Sady,

I have discussed the Ninth Judicial Distr ict with Jim Feron,
Iny westchester bureau chief, and wendy scl ight, the editor of our
westchester weekry section. r aetree that thtreis an important
case there. But at this point, absent some other conpetl ing nehrs
deveropruent, lre're going to wait for the court ruring befoie
wr i t ing again.

Looking ahead to the rul ing, r would be interested in seeing
Dor is  Sassowerrs  br ie f .

Yes, I know Gabriel. She and Raphael were good fr iends. Riding
Metro-North to and from work each day, rrm frankly envious of
people ] ike Gabriel and Stephen who had the wisdorn to move west,
but i t  is arways a preasure to hear that they are happy and weri.
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